RE: Daily Report - October 21

From:

"Babad, Luke" <luke.babad@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

To:

"Pham, Thao" <thao.pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc:

"Merissa, Rahel" <rahel.merissa@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Schwendt, Steven”
<steven.schwendt@pco-bcp.ge.ca>, "Wong-Fortin, Bonny" <bonny.wong-fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Date:
Wed, 21 Oct 2020 07:44:12 -0400

Morning Thao,

ON switched to an online system for appointments on Tuesday, Oct 6 — right after Thanksgiving. They made the
announcement about the switch just prior to the Thanksgiving long weekend.

Luke

From: Pham, Thao <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 7:41 AM

To: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Babad, Luke <Luke.Babad@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Merissa, Rahel <Rahel.Merissa@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Setlakwe, Lisa
<Lisa.Setlakwe @pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Schwendt, Steven <Steven.Schwendt@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Wong-Fortin, Bonny
<Bonny.Wong-Fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Daily Report - October 21

Thanks Dominique. Can you remind me when ON switched to an online system for appointments?

From: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 7:34 AM

To: Pham, Thao <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Babad, Luke <Luke.Babad@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Merissa, Rahel <Rahel.Merissa@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Setlakwe, Lisa
<Lisa.Setlakwe @pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Schwendt, Steven <Steven.Schwendt@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Wong-Fortin, Bonny
<Bonny.Wong-Fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Daily Report - October 21

Good morning Thao — please see attached

- On Monday, just over 24,000 COVID-19 tests were completed in Ontario, which marks the lowest number of
tests the province has processed on a single day since Sept. 9. Appointment slots are remaining empty since the
change over from first-come-first-serve lineups at assessment centres to an online appointment system.



